

PGR (MRes/ PhD) GRADUATE STAFF-STUDENT LIAISON COMMITTEE

For the Graduate Staff-Student Liaison Committee Meeting to be held on
Wednesday 7th December 2016, 12 – 1pm in Room S2.77

A G E N D A

1. Minutes of the GSSLC meeting held on 26th October 2016 (attached)
2. Library Issues
3. Computing Issues
4. Curriculum Organisation, Design and Content
5. Curriculum Development
6. Teaching and Learning on Courses
7. Methods of Examination and Assessment
8. Student Support and Guidance
 - Access to the Printing Room S2.130 beyond office hours (AB)
 - Access to the Kitchen beyond office hours (AB)
 - MRes hot desk room (MH)
9. Any other business
 - Issue of events at Christmas party (MH)
 - Installation of CCTV in Social Sciences building (MH)

Next meeting:

Wednesday 1st February, 1 – 2pm, S2.77

Wednesday 24th May, 1- 2pm, S2.77